From: Robin Larson

To: UGPC

Cc: Pablo Sanabria; Maria Jennings; Arthur Sementelli
Subject: FW: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:48:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

VAAH Public Administratio BA MNM Combined Proaram.pdf

Greetings,
Attached is a Combined Degree Program request for the BA with a concentration in Studio Art or Art
History to the Master of Nonprofit Management program.

Below you will find Debra Szabo’s approval.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Robin Larson, Ph.D., MPA

Executive Director, LeRoy Collins Public Ethics Academy
School of Public Administration

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University

Office: SO-375

561-297-4569

From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Robin Larson <rlarson2 @fau.edu>

Cc: Pablo Sanabria <psanabria@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees

Hi Robin:

Great, as long as there aren’t any restrictions on the type of 5000 level electives, this is approved to
move forward as it is.

Best,
Debra

Debra Szabo

Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations
Florida Atlantic University

Phone: 561-297-4344

Email: dszabo@fau.edu

http://www.fau.edu/provost

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY
OFFICE OF THE PROVOST
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ART TO NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A.) TO MASTER OF NONPROFIT
MANAGEMENT (M.N.M.)

COMBINED PROGRAM

(Minimum of 153 credits required)

The Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters offers a combined B.A.
with an Art History Concentration or a Studio Art Concentration to an M.N.M.
degree program. The B.A. degree is completed in the Department of Visual
Arts and Art History. Students complete the M.N.M. in the School of Public
Administration.,

students may count up to 9 credits of epproved graduate coursework (5000
level or higher) toward both their bachelor's and master’s degrees as long as
the combined program totals a minimum of 153 credits and:

I. The student has met the minimum 120 credits for the bachelor’s degree;
2. The student has taken a minimum of 33 credits in 5000 level or higher courses for the
master’s program.

Students complete the undergraduate program first. Students in the Combined
B.A.to M.N.M. degree program should consult with an advisor to ensure that
program completion requirements are met for both the bachelor's degree and
the master’s degree.

Admission Requirements

The GRE requirement is waived for the combined program. To be eligible for
the combined program, baccalaureate students in the Department of Visual
Arts and Art History should:

I. Have a cumulative FAU GPA of 3.25 or better at the end of the junior vear.

2. Formally apply 1o the combined program. completing the admissions process at least one

semester prior to the beginning of the M.N.M. portion of their program.

Students in the combined program must maintain continuous enrollment to
remain in good standing. Students must also meet all the degree requirements





of the graduate program they have chosen, including prerequisite courses.





BACHELOR OF ARTS

Art History Concentration

The candidate must complete all University and Dorothy F. Schmidt College
of Arts and Letters requirements for the B.A. program, including the
University's Foreign Language Requirement (four-year students on ly). See
the Degres Require Lo c=ctionin this catalog for complete information.
Transfer coursework to be credited toward the major must be evaluated by
the department chair. Students should also note that at least 75 percent of all
upper-division courses for the B.A. must be taken in the Department of Visual
Arts and Art History at FAU. Please consult the Academic Flight Plan in Art
History with an academic advisor.

Candidates for the Bachelor of Arts Degree with concentration in Art HIStOF\f
in the four-year program are required to complete 49 credits of majo
requirements, including:

Core Requirements

Art History Survey 1 ARH 2050
Art History Survey 2 ARH 2051
2D Art Foundations ART 1201C
Drawing Foundations ART 1300C
Upper-Division Studio Course ~ ART

Upper-Division Art History
(choose seven courses from the list below)

History of Ceramics ARH 4013

Greek Art and Archaeology ARH 4130





Rome Across the Centuries

The Impact of Pompeii: Pompeii, Herculaneum and the Origins of

Art History

Medieval Art and Archaeology
Renaissance Art and Architecture
Baroque Art and Architecture
18th- and 19th-Century Art
Modern Art: 1863-1945
Contemporary Art

Art of China

American Painting and Sculpture
History of Photography

History of Graphic Design
Museum Studies and Gallery Practices
Selected Readings in Art History
Topics - Art History

Art History Study Abroad

Art History Senior Seminar
(offered fall and spring terms only)

Required Electives

Aesthetics and Art Theory

ARH 4152

ARKH 4153

ARH 4200
ARH 4305
ARH 4350
ARH 4371
ARH 4450
ARH 4470
ARH 4557
ARH 4610
ARH 4710
ARH 4724
ARH 4794
ARH 4900
ARH 4930
ARH 4957

ARH 4937

PHI 4800





Up to 9 credits of elective coursework may be taken at the 5000
level or above as part of the combined B.A./M.N.M. program.

Studio Art Concentration

The B.A. with concentration in Studio Art is designed for a general education
in the visual arts with coursework offered in Ceramics, Drawing, Graphic
Design, Painting, Photography, Printmaking and Sculpture. Students are
given rigorous training in the foundations of art as well as in ways to explore
new and innovative questions, theories and ideas that drive art today.
Students are encouraged to create individualized programs of study
anchored by intermediate-level study in multiple studio areas. Majors are
expected to explore the variety and breadth of contemporary art practice in
order to develop their own understanding of directions in visual art and their
own artistic practice.

Program Requirements and Curriculum

Students are required to take 18 credits in Core Program Prerequisites,
submit to a portfolio review and take 36 credits in upper-division studio art
and art history coursework for a total of 54 credits. Transfer coursework to be
credited toward the degree must be evaluated by the department chair.
Students should also note that at least 75 percent of all upper-division credits
for the B.A. must be taken in the Department of Visual Arts and Art History at
FAU. Please consult the Academic Flight Plan for the B.A. in Studio Art with
an academic advisor.

The B.A. program also requires that students fulfill the University's Foreign
Language Requirement. See the in this catalog
for complete inforration.

Core Program Prerequisites





Art History Survey 1
Art History Survey 2
2D Art Foundations
3D Art Foundations
Drawing Foundations

Digital Art Foundations

ARH 2050
ARH 2051
ART 1201C
ART 1203C
ART 1300C

ART 2600C

All students are required to submit a portfolio for review following completion of

the Core Program Prerequisites.

Courses in 2D and 3D

(Choose one course from the 2D Area of Interest and one course from the

3D Area of Interest for a total of 6 credits)
2000, 3000, 4000 Level Courses

(Choose three courses (9 credits) from the integrated Areas of Interest below
at the 2000 level and two courses (6 credits) from any Area of Interest at the

3000-4000 level for a total of 15 credits)
2D Area of Interest

Drawing 2: Figure Drawing

Painting 1

Narrative Painting and Drawing

Topics in Intermediate Painting and Drawing
Abstract Painting and Drawing

RI: Advanced Drawing

Topics - Painting

ART 2330C
ART 2500C

ART 3383C
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ART 3522C

ART 4311C
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RI: Advanced Painting

Printmaking: Color Printing and Layering
Printmaking: Surface and Substrates
Printmaking: Print Installation
Digital Photography 1

Digital Photography 2

Black and White Photography
Topics - Photography

RI: Advanced Photography

Visual Design Lab 1

Typographic Design Lab 1

Rl: Advanced Printmaking

Topics - Printmaking

3D Area of Interest

Ceramics - Wheel Throwing 1
Ceramics - Handbuilding 1
Ceramics - Handbuilding 2
Ceramics - Wheel Throwing 2

RI: Ceramics - Clay and Glazes

Rl: Advanced Ceramics

ART 4531C
ART 2400C
ART 2401C
ART 3402C
POY 2109C
Flar 31570
PGY 3406C
PGY 4440C
PGY 4420C
GRA 2190C
GRA 2208C
ART 4403 C

ART 4405C

ART 2751C
ART 2754C
ART 3761C
ART 3763C
ART 4785C

ART 4782C





Sculpture 1 ART 2701C

Alternative Media ART 3161C
Sculpture 2 ART 3710C
Special Topics (Sculpture) ART 4932C
RI: Advanced Sculpture ART 4712C
Art Study Abroad ART 4957

Studio Art Elective Course
(Choose two courses in upper-level art or art history)

These 6 credits (and up to 9 credits) of elective coursework may be taken at the
5000 level or above as part of the combined B.A./M.N.M. program.

Courses in Art History

(Choose two upper-division art history courses; please see the list of 4000-level
courses in art history listed above under the Art History major and the relevant
course schedule for the semesters in student's Academic Flight Plan)

Rl: Senior Seminar for B.A. Studio Arts ART 4954

(Offered in fall and spring terms only; students take this course in
their last semester of degree coursework)

MASTER OF NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT

Degree Goals

The Master of Nonprofit Management (M.N.M.) degree program was
designed as a professional degree to meet the unique needs of the nonprofit
sector. It is open to preservice students as well as managers and leaders in
human services, fine and performing arts, and cultural, educational,
community development, religious, environmental and other nonprofit
organizations. The curriculum recognizes the special concerns of nonprofit





organizations in such areas as: management of volunteers and professionals,
resource development and fundraising; governance by volunteer boards of
trustees and directors; management of multiple sources and types of funding;
unique legal and regulatory issues; special values of service, community and
charity; and the unique demands of nonprofit leadership.

Duplication and Recency of Credits

Except for students enrolled in the combined B.A/M.N.M. degree program,
no credit counted as part of another degree may be counted toward the
M.N.M. All work toward the M.N.M. must be completed within seven years
after initial registration in the program.

Transfer Credit

Acceptance of transfer credits from approved institutions depends on the
relevance of the work to the M.N.M. program. Request for transfer credits
should be made at the time of admission and is limited to 6 credits in which
the student earned a minimum grade of "B." Students may use the petition
process to transfer more than 6 credits. Credits older than seven years may
not be transferred to the graduate program.

Degree Requirements

The faculty of the College will recommend awarding the Master of Nonprofit
Management degree when the following requirements have been met:

I Completion of 33 credits of approved coursework with no grade below "C." (including
"C-") with a minimum average grade of "B" (3.0 on a 4.0 scale).

2. Completion of the core courses below (24 credits). The required internship (PAD 6943)
may be waived and replaced by an elective for students who have nonprofit work
experience.

3. Completion of three elective courses (or 9 credits of coursework).

Core Courses - 21 credits

Introduction to Nonprofit Management
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Public Policy and Nonprofit Organizations PAD 6143





Legal and Ethical Issues in Nonprofits

Human Resource Management for Nonprofits
Fundraising for Nonprofit Organizations
Grantwriting and Project Management
Financial Management for Nonprofit Managers
Other Requirements - 3 credits

Internship: Nonprofit Organizations

Electives - 9 credits

PAD 6165
PAD 6166
PAD 6206

M~
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PAD 6260

PAD 6943

Complete 9 credits of graduate-level coursework in consultation with an advisor

Total - 33 credits






From: Robin Larson <rlarson2 @fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Cc: Pablo Sanabria <psanabria@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees

Thank you —and it is a great question. We are very permissive with electives for the MNM program,
primarily because students often come with specific areas of interest to which they want to add
nonprofit management knowledge and skills. The caveat is that the elective course must be
graduate-level, so a 5XXX-level course would be acceptable.

We did something similar for the combined degree with the Department of Music. Since their
students need a lot of music courses, we allowed them to use graduate-level music courses as
electives in the MNM.

If you have some time, I'm back in my office now (sorry | missed your call).

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Robin Larson <rlarson2 @fau.edu>

Cc: Pablo Sanabria <psanabria@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees

HI Robin:

| just had one question about this combined program. The 9 credits that are shared need to make
sense for both programs. That being said (acknowledging that | am not a content expert in either of
these programs), would a 5000 level ceramics course be a viable elective course for the MNM
program (as an example)?

If the MNM program does not discern the type of elective that students can take for the MNM then
it should not be a problem. You might want to clarify the language a bit about the shared courses.
We have to be able to justify to the BOG and to SACS that the courses uphold the intent of the
originally approved MNM program. -Does that make sense? If you want to have a quick chat about
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it, let me know and we can set up a quick call.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Cc: Pablo Sanabria <psanabria@fau.edu>

Subject: Fw: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees

Good day, Debra. Attached is a Combined Degree request for the BA (Studio Art or Art
History concentration) to MNM. This was approved at the Arts and Letters CUPC

meeting yesterday.

Thanks! If you have any questions, please let me know. I've included Dr. Pablo Sanabria

since he now coordinates the MNM. | am showing him the steps for this type of request.

Once you approve it, then (if | have the new path correct) it goes to UGPC (copy to Maria

Jennings) and then it will go to UUPC.

Robin Larson, Ph.D., MPA

Executive Director of the LeRoy Collins Public Ethics Academy

School of Public Administration
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University
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Office: SO 375
561-297-4569

Pronouns: she, her, hers

From: Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Robin Larson <rlarson2 @fau.edu>

Subject: Signed forms to forward on to other Committees

Hi Robin:

Dean Horswell approved and signed the VAAH /PA materials. I've attached them. Hope all the
signatures, etc. came through.

Best,

Eric

Eric J. Hanne, Associate Professor
Director of Undergraduate Programs
Department of History

ehanne@fau.edu
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